
SCOTT Annette 

From: SCOTT Annette 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, December 24, 2014 2:39 PM 
SCOTT Annette 

Subject: FW: NESC INSPECTION POGRAM-SILVER STAR TELECOM LLC (RO 1) 

From: BIRKELAND Paul 
Sent: Wednesday, December 24, 2014 12:50 PM 
To: SCOTT Annette 
Subject: FW: NESC INSPECTION POGRAM-SILVER STAR TELECOM LLC (RO 1) 

From: Clint Warta [mailto:clint@silverstartelecom.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 6:02 PM 
To: CARTER Rick 
Cc: BIRKELAND Paul 
Subject: RE: NESC INSPECTION POGRAM-SILVER STAR TELECOM LLC 

Hey Rick, 

It was a brand new fiber cable installation with 3 pole contacts in total. It wasn't completed until Jan 2013. It is 
currently the only fiber that we have installed. 

Let me know if below will work. 

to C-ommlssio0n on 

dint@silversta.rtele-eom.com 

16420SE McGillivray~ suite 103-222, Vancouver~ WA 98683 
I I . I 

2008 
.................•..... 

2008 

1Numberr·ete1rs tonurnber of (poles, custo.mecrs-I atta.chnients; square miles, feeders} 

1_!b_~_t __ ~'!J-~_r_e: __ i_r1_~pected during ~~at -calend-a~ y_ear. 
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Clint Warta 
Silver Star Telecom 
16420 SE McGillivray, Suite 103-233 
Vancouver, WA 98683 
(360) 859-4450 Office 
(360) 833-9243 Direct 
(508) 302-2450 Fax 
www.silverstartelecom.com 
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